STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1880
GARREY CARRUTHERS August 29, 1990

GOVERNOR

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
(505) 383-6161

TX0 Production Corporation
900 Wilco Building
Midland, TX 79701

Re: Intention to Drill
Hardin #1-M
Section 15, T17S, R38E

Gentlemen:

We are returning your intention to drill the above-referenced
well since we have been holding it since December 1988 and you
have not filed the required certified acreage dedication plat
and PI scout ticket indicates it is an abandoned location.

Should you desire to drill this well at a later date, please
resubmit.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

15-17-38 TX0 Production Corp. Hardin
#1--660/S & W--Wildcat--Lea-
Drill 11,575'-Rot-Strawn



